DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1

Lansing, Michigan 48809 File Number 071 ;11130 . BDH

Agency Name DTMBJ/Adrian State Police Post

Scope

Bid opening date and time 4/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m.

Bid Expiration Date 6/10/2012

Available Funds $
Index Number 67094
60794

Director SAB Architect
BIDDER;: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.QO.P.
Third Addendum =

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED vl REQUIRED
BIDDERS - i® v i . Qualified Dis, Veteran?-.. - - Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND%  EIDBOND ° BASEBID
ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $29,500.00
410 E. Dowland Street 6/30/2014 ’ /
Ludington Mi 49431 -
Environmental Resources Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $33,410.00
P.O. Box 1172 _
Union Lake Mi 483871172 ‘@
NESA & Associates, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $35,067.50
23840 Dequindre Road 11/23/2013 -
Warren Mi 48091 @
E.T. Mackenzie Company 5.00% Bond $39,694.00
4248 W. Saginaw
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 @
——— _ Y
Nova Consuitants, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $46,330.00
21580 Novi Road, Suite 300 4/27/2014 >
Novi Mi 48375 (/FD
TSP Environmental 5.00% Bond $52,916.00

12641 Stark Road
Livonia MI 48150
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 711437 . DCS

Agency Name

DOC/Southern Region lonia Hub

Available Funds $

Scope Index Number 43670
Bid opening date and time 4/14/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/10/2012

(8] Director [ saB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

[7] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS" . . Qualified Dis. Veteran? © - - Cert. of Awardability? BOND%  BID BOND . BASE BID
Advantage Mechanical Refrigeration 5.00% Bond $224,500.00
4870-F W River Rd., NE ;- . 4
Comstock Park Mi 49321 {/‘ >CCZ/ [/l (\/«{— /()( (; )/2 () {

J td - e _ . —
Allied Mechanical Services 5.00% Bond $404,500.00
P.O. Box 2587 4
Kalamazoo M 49003 f D
Danboise Mechanical, Inc. 5.00% Bond $518,417.00
31625 Grand River
Farmington M 48336 Y :Z
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) erses .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 12171 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $
Scope Index Number
Bid opening date and time 4/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/10/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate (]
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS =~ 17" lified teran? . Cert.of Awardability? .~ BOND% - BIDBOND . .BASEBID
Danboise Mechanical, inc. 5.00% Bond $50,870.00
31625 Grand River
Farmington M 48336 a
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $59,735.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 a—
St. Helen M 48656 SR

e )
Haggard's Plumbing & Heating 5.00% Bond $64,680.00
P.O. Box 35 T
Charlevoix Mt 49720 3

_____ o I - w
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 {07259 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Saginaw SPC Available Funds $
Scope Index Number 58508
Bid opening date and time 4/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/10/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[} NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS LT Y Quinlified Dis. Vetefan? - Cert. 6f Awardabliity?  BOND % - BID BOND . BASE BID
Livingston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $63,900.00
233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 -
Howell M 48843 { D
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $76,800.00
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 10/27/2011
Saginaw M 48603 f@
Antler Construction Yes Yes oxpires 5.00% Bond $81,703.00
5055 Bellville Road . 71612013 ’
Canton M 48188 \ 2:/
Wabig Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $96,777.00
527 N. Woodbridge
Saginaw Mi 48602
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes oxpires 5.00% Bond $123,400.00
103 Deens 81212013 A
Bay City M 48706 L)

591 / 07259 AGY Dana 4 a5



